
SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

TO:   Board of Trustees 

FROM:  Bruce Baron, Chancellor

REVIEWED BY: Timothy L. Oliver, Interim Vice Chancellor, Business & Fiscal Services 

PREPARED BY: Jose F. Torres, Director of Fiscal Services

DATE:  May 8, 2014 

SUBJECT: Quarterly Investment Report
                                     

RECOMMENDATION 

This item is for information only and no action is required.   

OVERVIEW 

This report is submitted to the Board of Trustees pursuant to Government Code section 
53646(b)(1) which states in part:  “The treasurer or chief fiscal officer shall render a quarterly 
report to the chief executive officer, and/or the internal auditor and/or the legislative body of the 
local agency.”  

ANALYSIS 

The report does not include funds deposited with the County of San Bernardino.  Funds 
deposited with the County are subject to the County of San Bernardino Treasurer’s Statement of 
Investment Policy and are available for review in the San Bernardino Community College 
District Fiscal Services office. 

This report also does not include the General Fund, which is submitted to the Board of Trustees 
on a monthly basis in the information item, General Fund Cash Flow Analysis. 

All other funds are managed in accordance with the District Investment Policy.  Sufficient funds 
and projected incomes are available to meet the cash flow and expenditure needs of the District 
for the next six months. 

BOARD IMPERATIVE 

III. Resource Management for Efficiency, Effectiveness, and Excellence 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

There are no financial implications associated with this item. 
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